

From: Chris Butler

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:57 PM

To: PEC <pec@london.ca>

Cc: Woolsey, Heather <hwoolsey@London.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Added Agenda - PEC Meeting Next Tuesday - SEpt 10th - Item ## 3.6 & # 3.7

Clerks Office – please post this as added agenda for the Sept 10th – PEC Meeting for Items ## 3.6 & 3.7 . Please consider this my approval now to add to the public record .

Chair Lehman – PEC – Council Members - I would like to be recognized from the gallery to share a few concerns going forward & some comments / issues for consideration as well as action items to umbrella this very technically dominated issue (Heights / Zones / Transit Villages & Corridors) .

I do plan to attend and have already submitted some questions to the city of London Planning leads on the OZ – Files .

Thanks – Chris Butler